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REGIONAL DISTRICT OF BULKLEY-NECHAKO 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Chair Petersen and Rural Directors Committee 

FROM: Cheryl Anderson 
Manager of Administrative Services 

DATE: October 9, 2014 

SUBJECT: Southside Economic Development Association - Request for 
Grant in Aid - Electoral Area "E" (Francois/Ootsa Lake Rural) 

Attached is a request for Grant in Aid monies from the Southside Economic 
Development Association. 

The Association is requesting $500 grant in aid monies from Electoral Area "E" 
(Francois/Ootsa Lake Rural) for its annual Halloween Party. 

Alternate Director Murray is supportive of this application. 

RECOMMENDATION: (All/Directors/Majority) 

"That the Southside Economic Development Association be given $500 
grant in aid monies from Electoral Area "E" (Francois/Ootsa Lake Rural) for 
its annual Halloween Party." 



3 
Cheryl Anderson 

From: 
Sent: 

Regional District of Bulkley-Nechako <inquiries@rdbn.bc.ca> 
October-07-14 3:54 PM 

To: Cheryl Anderson 
Subject: New submission from "Grant in Aid Application"! 

r;;i =~~-------
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REGIONAL DISTRICT OF BULKLEY-NECHAKO 
ELECTORAL AREA GRANT IN AID APPLICATION 

APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY: 

Southside Economic Development 
Assocaition 

Mailing Address: 
1246 Uncha Lake Rd PO Box 70 

Email: 
Contact Person: 

APPLICATION SUMMARY 
Project or purpose for which you require assistance: 

Area E Halloween Party 

Amount Requested: 

To the best of my knowledge, all of the information that is provided 
in this application is true and correct. Furthermore, I hereby certify 
that this application for assistance is NOT being made on behalf of 
an individual, industry, commercial or business undertaking. 

(signature of authorized signatory) (title) 

Amount Approved: ____ _ 

- ~·~'-... ------. -... -.. -.... ··-·· - ..... - ·-···-· -···-··--···· - -··-··----·-- -···-

APPLICATION PROFILE 
Is your organization voluntary and non-profit?: 

1 

seda@lakescom.net 
Tim Plesko 250-694-3377 

$500 

Yes 

Signature ofElectOral AI:ea Dire.~tor_ . 

Yes 



l-\ 
Please describe the services/benefits that your organization provides to the community. Are these 
services/benefits available to the community from another organization or agency? 

Mission Statement 
SEDA represents the interests of local residents in creating, developing, and supporting 
economic opportunities in the area. 
Goals 
To create aforumfor local residents to develop, market, and distribute goods and services in 
a cooperative manner. 
To act as a catalyst for the development of economic opportunities that support and enhance 
our community. 
To encourage and develop tourism opportunities which would enhance the economic 
sustainability of our area 
To support and grow existing businesses in our community 

Describe the geographic area that receives 
services or benefits from your organization. 

Area E of the RDBN 

Please detail any remuneration paid, or funds otherwise made available to members, officers, etc. of your 
organization.: 

Office Manager is the only paid person at $32, 000 I year 

Please comment on the number of members/volunteers in your organization and how long your organization 
has been in operation.: 

Six Directors 
Tim Plesko 250-694-3377 
Annie VanMetre 250-694-3302 
Rise' Johansen 250-6943403 
Erin Wilson 250-694-3202 
Don Tychkowsky 
Geneva Wiseman 250-694-3757 

PROJECT PROPOSAL PROFILE 
RDBN Assistance Requested: 

Other Assistance Requested: 

special event 

Please describe the proposal for which you are requesting assistance. If you are applying for an exemption 
from fees and/or charges or other consideration, please provide details or your request here. Attach 
additional information ifrequired: 
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We are applying for fund to cover part of the Halloween expenses. 
$250 for food 
$250/or fireworks 

Describe how this proposal will benefit the community: 

There is always a large turn out at the SEDA Centre on Halloween to watch the fireworks, 
connect with neighbours and eat some hot dogs. 

FUNDING AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
files Submitted: 

Have you applied for a grant/funding from other source(s)?: No 

If not, please comment.: 

Name of Grant or Funding Agency!: 
Amount Applied for 1 : 
Status of Grant Application!: 

Name of Grant or Funding Agency2: 
Amount Applied for2: 
Status of Grant Application2: 

Name of Grant or Funding Agency3: 
Amount Applied for3: 
Status of Grant Application3: 

Name of Grant or Funding Agency4: 
Amount Applied for4: 
Status of Grant Application4: 

Have you received assistance before from us. 

Year, Amount and Purpose for assistance 

Year, Amount and Purpose for assistance 
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Yes 

2014 - $500 gravel for boat launch2014 
- $5,000 Takysie Lake Rec Site2014 -
Chairs I $1758.39, 2013 - Hwy 
Billboard I $5,000, 2013 Northside Dock 
$10,000 
2013 Area E Town Hall Meetings; 2010 
$2, 000 Homesteaders Centennial 
Celebration 
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Does your organization: 

Offer direct financial assistance to individuals or families?: 
Duplicate services that fall within the mandate of either: 
a senior government or a local service agency?: 
Provide an opportunity for individuals to make direct 
contributions?: Yi 
OR, is your organization: Part of a provincial or national fund es 
raising campaign?: 
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